PERSONAL STATEMENT

I'm a designer and 3D artist from Kansas City. I fell in love with graphic design while attending the Blue Valley Center for Advanced Professional Studies (CAPS). While there I learned the necessary software, business skills, and professionalism that has greatly shaped the path I've taken to succeed in this career field. I've had the pleasure of working with businesses within my area, which has provided me with a platform to construct and create solutions to the obstacles many face in trying to improve the experiences of their customers. A designer by day, I'm also a skeptical coffee drinking video game fanatic by night. I'm passionate about creating logical and beautiful solutions that many of us face in the pursuit of our dreams.

I simply love making beautiful things.

EDUCATION

2012 - 2014

- Center for Advanced Professional Studies Interaction Design
 - 2016 2019
- University of Saint Mary B.S. Applied Psychology

MY SPECIALTIES 3D Visualization Minimal Web Design Logo Design

Print & Layout

WORK EXPERIENCE

September 2017-Present

Graphic Designer & 3D Visual Artist Blue Carbon Design LLC

August 2013 - September 2017

Olathe Kumon Graphic Designer Olathe Kumon Math and Reading

June 2011- September 2017

Kumon Math and Reading Head Grader / Staff Manager / Key holder Olathe KS Kumon

DESIGN SKILLS

Computer

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop Logo Design.

Grid & Layout. Adobe Indesign Good sense for typography. Adobe Experience Design Color theory knowledge.

Knowledge

Website Mobilization

Branding

Image editing. Affinity Designer Web usability. Affinity Photo Interface Design. Affinity Publisher Wireframing Sketchup 3D VRAY 3D Rendering 3D Modeling

RECOGNITION



ONE CAPS Logo Design

Internal contest. Voted as contest winner Blue Valley Center for Advanced Professional Studies



Interaction Design Specialization

University of California, San Diego Courses 1-6 completed

LANGUAGE SKILLS





HOBBIES & INTERESTS



Traveling









